POWER, Lucy (NAD) §8

From: C O _V{E,gparhament govtnz> ﬁ (2} [q}

Sent: Thursday, 10 Ocrober 2013 811 arm.

To: ﬁ ( )

Subject: FW! Invnauon

Attachments; Oravida's invitation to The Honorable Judith Collins.pdf

s q0)(o) 4

ng}i

Minister would like to accept this invite when in Shanghai. Can it be woﬂced m I § i Schedule gjeaseij
Thank you

5

ﬁ“

Lk
,'.';5'
s

-4 cr B

I 102)a)

Senior Private Sucretarv
Hon Judith Col¥ins

Minister of Justice | Miuister for ACC | Mimister for Bﬂ;mc Affa:trs
r .

— .ﬁ(?,)(o\

----Original Messagg----
From: Hon. Tudith Collins

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 9013 ,GS=23 PM New anl@n
To:f " -

5‘\
Subject: Fur: Imfltatlon 7(

[

From: Julia Yu [raitiof 4% -;47 e ﬁi
Sent: Wednesday Octobér 09, 2013 GS
To: Hon. Jugith Ge[ms

Cc'mgg G

Subjects Inwtatlon

ith greq;t h%gog“?rha“r Mr Shi extends his invitation +o yoU o visit Oravida's headquarter in

Shanghal,éu@@ngﬁyour official visit to China in late October.
e

Thah wéZ‘ou very much for your time and consideration,

’»‘{ g
I c% Tk
R

Y he griginal invitation is in the mail and the English version of +he address is:
SR g T

Shanghai
Chang Ning Digtrict
{158 Xiehe Road, Tower IT, Room 501

Best regards,

Julia Xn | Managing Director



-J_rg: T \"f £ ﬁ}-rubé ISS”"Z'— ,gS(}i E
7:%— A 5] W36 +86 21 62582377 45 448621 62999856
S October 2013

Hon Judith Collins
Minister of Justice, ACC and Ethnic Affairs

A e M al
Parfiament Buildings . %, 9

PO Box 18041
Wellington 6160 e, -
New Zealand ;

The Honorable Judith Colling,

Oravida Ltd specialises in the promatlon and cils:rlbutsmg ‘gf pr’emium food products from
New Zealand. With headquaners in ohe,ofA,chane{ggfp;ér%!er CBD buildings, our team is
passionate about the tastes: and Tic%voqrs offooﬁ ahd beverages and adheres to the highest
standards of food sa;ety, numhonai valug and @’Uahty We are committed to introducing

" Chinese consumers to healthier food for ealth Ler ife.

g?‘ —,3& ‘iﬁ“’éﬁi

providing va[d&ﬁglded snrwcest_tl&gr h%randmg and marketing, and allowing the growing

,numbé delsﬁmmg and mcce’é&singly affluent Chinese consumers o enjoy premium food
producﬁa Fom New Zealand.

%

1. i“’{

ékg,arWe Wou!d be hop ured,gfor you to visit us in Shanghai on the 23™ October 2013, during
" rg&;ﬁfogg orﬂctal tri p Et% anghar o witness our development, and our cemmitment to branding
Pk afrd buﬁdmg 24 p ation for New Zealand products,

#r.




CLUTTERBUCK, Nicholas (NAD) ' .

From: HEWSON, Brian {SHA)

Sent; Thursday, 10 October 2013 3:37 p.m.

To: CLUTTERBUCK, Nicholas (NAD); MACKINTOSH, Rupert (BEI)

Cc DUNN, Pam (NAD); EVANS, David (BED); DALZELL, Matthew (SHA)

Subject: _ RE: Minister of Justice visit to China: update on programme elements

[IN CONFIDENCE] o W oy

Thanlks Nicholas ? o E; ;—:
T b Sl

Pl do the CELAP brief, much of which is done already, and we'll asi NZTE 1o do something on Ofavids:

.5

e B
e A T
S oyt at Hongqsg‘ Alr‘éprt. This is to he exXpecied
given their business, but will adg censicerable drive timg tbnhaMinister's programme; il see what we candoto
oL, . g My L e
minimize that and send an updated programme thrp%ygb:r 0 R.’Ljipert todayl, Lo

1,

Guie enung that we should be awars of i that the Oravida ofice

%

A R
2 i R
BH - . W
y
i
LT Y
By A

From: CLUTTERBUCK, Nictolas (NAD) Hy,

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2013 6315 &, Er

To: MACKINTOSH, Rupert (BED); HEWSON, Brian (BHA) iié&

Cc: DUNN, Pam (NAD); EVANS, @”é\fgﬂ(BEI); DA%ELL‘?@]a hew (SHA)

Subject: FW: Minister 0f3ﬁ5téa€€%s‘] o Ch%g;?r;" Umg%ggén programme elements
= -

; P
Vol 5

. - & %
[IN CONFIDENCE], " %, R AYEN
. L o ;:,,. 5 e 5 L — H

) g i%}g;ﬁ;@f i n ‘q’%; :{"-ﬁ*ﬁf;"ﬁ_ _{‘;_ L .._)IJ

. o vl jest E koL %
Hi Rupert, Bgra:lqg % ﬂe‘% .:xa} Lit

A s,

) Lol e, g . . .
Attachegés isa sémple ma%gng oriet from Mol. Per advice, event briefs are needed for (subject
to chéngey; L G o

L Aol
A A B

k.

P 'o‘w:%;’ravid a's H%Ecr
o b N
“%%% % CELARISPEech,

, hoT

LT CE%[%{%E:SQ%%%HQ
Busifestand law rounditable

: Nééempbassy event

Nicholas Clutterbuck

Policy Cfficer (Ching Unit)

North Asia Division

New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manzti Aorera

< 300

From: ] 2 YN
Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2013 11:11 am. %‘» v%.} {,%f %J"i;



To: CLUTTERBUCK, Nichoias (NAD) \3'6
Ceit 3 A(2)(«) |
Subject: RE: Minister of Justice visit to China: update on programme elements

Hi Nicholas,

As per our previous discussion for meeting briefs, attached is = template for you to put info in.
The event briefs are needed & for (subject o change):
-Oravida's Headquarters

-CELAP speech

-CELAP meating

-Business and law roundtabie

-NZ embassy svent

shd
LT

Thanks

Ministry of Justice | Tahu o te Ture
DD

Level 3 Vogel Centre | 16 Kate Sheppard Place l PO*B

W [y stice, aovt.nz
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I\

-—-0riginal Message-—

From: HEWSON, Brian {SHA)

Sent: Friday, 18 October 20135:23 p.m.
To: DALZELL, Matthew (SHA)

Subject: Minister Justice's visit to Cravida

Matt
FY! as background to Min Collins call.

BH

[Refer to. Oravida promotion material in attached pdf]
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From: Serene Deng -SHA E 2 4 (2)(&\}
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2013 11:13 am.

To: HEWSON, Brian (SHA)

Cet Mike Arand -SHA

Subject: RE: Minister of Justic call on Oravida Office

Hi Brian

Further to our phone discussion, please find below company i
Your regusst,

Should you have any auestion or need further information, please dont hesitaté 15
contact us, s 3y

Kind Regards
Szrene

Firm Qvarview

Oravida NZ Limited is 2 wholly ouwnét, stivsidiary oﬁ‘:f@kr Vida Limited - a divarsified
i R PR
tompany which owns a number o-ﬁ;i?usg'ﬂesses el T
A -
Mr Deyi (Stone) Shi. qu.}ptﬁ\%r directors ar;ef.v:&ul'i
i _‘i} ar ;ﬁ(

rTerent'sectors. The ultimate owner is
b T - . - ., :
el MD of Oravida NZ, and Davigd

Wong-Tung. wn, @ F
1 ]
- “~ .é?"
(B
n xj X /

N L
JFlem Strateqy &,

o 4}“1?_ i L . \«,3‘,‘ I‘SJ A - i
S Oravids's visioms, .o fmiprove and enhanca New Zealzand’s primar food sector b
iﬁé 2 ¥ W P
. EEOrefridin valueladddd services throy h branding & marketing and allowing the growin
éf,)%. T b g = g = g

. ; Umber@_@_ﬁgd‘l?‘gg‘ﬁﬁng & increasingly affluent Chinese consumers o enjoy premium food
2 K7 . he o
products fromy New. Zealang"

% -
e Sy,
@; EfeniBusiness Sttuation
£ )
& "f: ‘g:;‘g




Page 3 of 15 S—ai

Birsiness Plans

|
g
)
Lar Sw
e .
& 4
= T
e [
N (528 L
o ‘{\’{-ﬂ- i
A
¥

From: Mike Arand -SHA \
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2013 2:34 p, m. %
To: Serene Deng -SHA E

Ce: Brian Hewson ,.3
Subject: Fwd: Minister of JL!S‘IC ca{[ on d

¥ T,
Favida Of‘"]ce 5

u‘f'ﬁ.f:_ ﬁ*

Hi e e #
bl

i, 1\‘-\’&

"":’1'
See Brian's emall\frgmngrﬁursday beTo . vifhﬁc’ﬁ I have just got to now. Can you please get
hold of Brian & prowde‘the mfom;naﬁ@n they need (as much as we have it),

de%m sage:

- From%HEM\:’S@éN Brian (SHA)" [ 7 “{(2)(5‘\)
@’Qc‘ober 213 711/ 25 PM GMTAnR A0
! fé 3 (2) ()

%‘c Rod MacKenzne “SHA "\ "DALZELL, Matthew (SHa)"
g r =

>R \(2)a)

S%Subject Minister of Justic call on Oravida Office

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Mike
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Was one of yaur team able to have a look at thig for us?
Thanks, |
BH

From: HEWSON, Brian (SHA)
Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2013 11:30 a.m. ek

To = q2) ()
Cor DALZELL, Matthew {5hAy; 'Rod MacKenzie -SHA! :
Subject: Minister of Justic cali on Oravida Office .

: 5t o
Hi Mike EA

&

We have just been informed that the Minist%hoﬁfg;stiée, HOQ_:-FQUEJt
the Oravida office during her visit to Shaffﬁgé‘fﬁ%gé’week after
L el B,
I have worked it into the progrargél:néjéﬁgi%:,BOhr%.BO prn i édnesday 23 October, which
Is the time that works best given ‘%@gfgﬁciai calls{_%;\,_frg,iz“gﬂ“ _q{a‘“fi!y have set up, According to
the invitation letter (a'rtachgdl),_{%the §€Hress 15);&3%’@@3:1@1@ District, 1158 Xiehe Road,
Tower II, Room 501, whic:%i}‘_'%? ri"’g}t by Hongg‘f_ia SAIrBOTE. Their website has a different
address close by. o .7»,:3;:«- a‘}?@%%f%
v B &

0 sets q%as%,stfamce from you please:
¥ 2‘; .g‘_'
kY

LS TAEN

-%: b dp
h Csilins, will call on

Q‘,
next,

%

P ,v;\aﬁg\gﬁé"have bg,;:p E?Ek‘ggﬁ)r a brief for the visit. As well as the details above, could one of your
i ;}f’?éam plea?%%%?pgy’;;dﬁg'me with as much information as possible about the company jtself,
E é%;;f-‘/ff wha:t th{‘eér agﬁggcfng here in Shanghai, and perhaps anything you want tn say about any NZTE
reg%&i%"nfﬁi?} Iwill need to have this hy Meonday morning latest, sorry.
. k>

s 2
On%@»%@ﬁ%ologies for the rush on this, which we have also just received,
e '
:gf@epeéyangzhou is going well.
e k
PR @?w%':” .
P
; B
St
::.“'_L‘..T:T:K-—'"—'—’:t:'— =T T —y Tt o

"The informatiog contained in this emai] message is intended only for the addressee and 1s not
necessarily the official view Qr communication of the Ministry, It may be legally privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distmbute this Inessage

60



CPagesof1s ' 6[

or the information in it as this may be unlawnl. I¢ you have recejved #his message in erfor,
blease email or telephone the sender unmediately,”

This e-miail Mmessage, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not be disclo
person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received or sgen this message through an error,
sender immediately and deleis the emajl from Your system. Unauthorised use or Gizclosure of

524 to any other
Blease notify the
the messace, or the information it

. K
. B
whooL %
Gl Ay RS
- ) o . ) A Ty L ¥ N
New Zealand Trade ang Enterprise accepis no responsibility for changes made to this email or 1o ‘any attachments aftef‘g 4

. s - . - - . - : . Boahs e = ¥
wansmission from New Zealand T rade and Enterprise, The information contained in ihis emaf, 1ogethier with any attachmpnis, \};f-’
does not Necessarily represent the oficial view of Mew Zealand Trade and Enterprise. i is yourfesponsibility o cij,é’ck_.ihis Bl
and any attachmants for viruses, - U S HEN
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From: Jutia Xy [maittel” -
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2013 6:13 pm. :
To: HEWSON, Brian (SHA): ‘Serene Deng -SHA!
Ce: 'Mike Arand -SHA'; Reina Witson e
Subject: Re: Minister Justice's visit to'@ravida "
g ?;:'é;‘::'.ﬂff
Of course, that won't be s problerp”‘ta"%i}%fange. fwili o

i i
fi

Cheers,

] N l“'"y“‘k_\i"
, iy, G
Julia i %

F HEwsof\f*‘Bg" ;"(‘E‘ﬁ,q) 5, By
rom: {;*Bijan g B &
B e

Sent: Frlday, 18%%\&0%(3; 2013;?”?21&'\8%%%#
To: Juliay ;;F’S%geﬁe Ceng —SHA"‘J%?"{:*
. il i . o
CC:;.,ig;?lke Arard -SHA': Reina Wilson

G L. i S, .
g\wbje‘g,u’;gﬂRE: Minister JUSteeis™isit to Oravida
G W, @

VR

e, \"?‘, .fﬁr{é» -:-”n i;'ﬁ v
4% UnELas SIFERY Re
.é% ¥ 6.?!!11;.‘.1 "';.
t.*%:,_ Lo &gv Py tré,

® U S

gg" & G
. ’i?;gu toc. This information is fina and I don't think we need any more.

A;pﬁg% 3tven the time of day and the fact that the Minister will be in the middle of a fong set of
xgé Healls and then on a long drive out to Pudong airport, I wonder if your office might

U consider offering semething a bit more substantial than what You mention below {soft
drinks, water, chocolates). I wonder if the possibility of tea/coffee and perhaps
semething (ke sandwiches or other snzcks might be worked into the briefing meeting?

If this is going to be tog difficult, perhaps you could Just let me know by Monday.

e

£2



b3

Many thanks again for your email.

BH

————— COriginal Message-----
From: Julia Xu [maiito - - ﬁ A

: ERRIEHfUEI (0\ } . o
Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2013 8:25 p.m: g g

& g ¥ s,
To: 'Serene Deng -SHA' g ’s%‘
fe T, ¥ i

Cc: HEWSON, Brian (SHA); 'Mike Arand -SHA': Reing Wilson (
Subject: RE: Minister Justice's visit to Oravida R

Dear Brian, , ’

- E A Ey
v [N ve fe

Nice to meet you over email. Please see below for,a answea‘s to your que‘stlons

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Serene Deng SHAE

Sent: Wednesday, 16 Octa er 2013 1
To: quuha

o Orawda« i

,’L ,{g (I
. l—v{s ‘ 3
Dear Julia ﬁfx;é%é Q{%
£ %
I hope this email fmads'v@ou well, ‘%N*

I am writing to m’t@pduee Brlan Hé?w D!‘-!‘, Deputy Consul- -General, who is responsible for
the visjt programfg‘fe of Mm:stehgff? tide in Shanghai.

¥
;1’

% i-
A

Brian WOU[dX" to clamfy sorme detanls of the visit to Oravida, I would appreciate if you

coqld prevwe the snf?r }toﬁn requested below,
‘{; e w

tr‘ ot
. &

ou“f‘l@ay find theﬁ;;ongﬁct details of Brian from the email signature, Please feel free to
1alse w;th hﬂpm darettly for anything refated to the visit,

L2 ;
Tha n*’@;ﬁg‘ K
Kigtl Régards
Seréfe ¥

&k
AR, *r%_;;_;
'{!i =
5

"G mmay ipag
TR E R -

EEM "HEWSON, Brian (SHA)Y"



raye 5 or 1y ‘
oY
g

HE: is October 2013 6:06:57 pM GMT+08:00
YelE A "Serene Deng -SHa

——

a0

p—
;/Ti’:/

ik ¢ {

=R Oravida Calf - s "
,’_;«- o
};“ i

[UNCLASSIFIED) L

Hi Serene | B W

" i‘»
Thanks again for YOoUr assistance with company infqrn‘fajcgron.‘vﬁlttachadla 4
. . . . .. — 2l A _,f“":-"'l;& \}'3,!4‘
InVitation letter from Oravida to the Minister. 7 he:call is Scheduled: 45 faliows:
ot

¥

ny 4oL

1445 Depart for Oravida Office

GE AR
i “{f@‘g’r}syl—(‘sene:ai v
g5 " B
o ”-i,r\/ﬁ':m‘ister’s kl?ﬁ@;yaiﬁg&ﬁ cretary
T
G & 34 N
e, Seconq E‘:;&cretar\ﬁf NZ Embassy, Beijing

’ i %@ﬁi‘%"@ﬁ

£

1 % u%g appreciate your assistance with SecCuring the following information from your
5 R
Pravida contacts:
;if W “?{}ﬂ

o,
W

1. Oravida Chairman Stone Shi dnd Mp Juliz Xu wili greet the minjs
through our office in Shanghai,

2. provide an overview of Oravids Business in Ching

3. Q&A with the Minister

ter, take Minister



FAgE 9 Or L5

i) Advice on whao will meet the Minister on arrival, who will escort the Minjster
throughout, and who the Minister will meet during the visit;

Chairman, MD and Oravida Staff %ﬁ%
et F %‘
5-: a3

i) Biographies of key people that the Minister will meet; L R o

Julia Xu - Julia xu is the co~founder Qn%:{;;fﬁe%}:@?anagfng D}?ector 57’ Oravida Ltd, a New
Zealand based company specfalfzégg '};ﬁ%g}’}-"é;.bran dfnggéfqu%@é prormotion of NZ’s premijum
rood products primarily for the Chfﬁ@i%%?arket throue difect sales distribution
platforms. il ‘

o ¥ o
After obfafnfn%_@ef'[}ggﬁ, Ms Xu %or‘?@:gd in Deutsche Bank HK, first 55 an equity research
analyst, t/zgzn lq’_;ﬁs;&g?‘%@@veragg @;@;@gj%%ﬁ? torporate clients in the Grester China region. In
both ro{g%}gjs )i;u acted as‘iﬁé{g‘,ﬁ@g}épémber in executing numerous iPOs as welf as debt

D . i wE R
Orferlng.s%ﬁ batt HK ang NewSort,
Y * ""‘:" 2
B LT Kt N
A L S . . ,
i,'gg'M.S}ﬁX fﬂ;;s’ﬁ"exLensmje;égna“rigxaf market background afso includes experience in New York and
S 5 . T : ;
. DOKYE where shewaled for Bankers Trust and Lehman Brothers res ectively,
£% %%‘Fp‘ TG 2 4
s Ry k2
3 5

IS =
Mg
ok é‘% X
s o

. Y
) Q;f%gg%fgﬁhy hospitality to be provided during the Minister's visit;
Yo %,

¥
Pl s .
#50rts _,}gnks, water, chocolates,

LY
lg:{f"%‘""’J%"\ﬁ‘sDetalls of any media to be present during the call - approval will have to be sought
Y

%%, . 1r0m the Minister's office;



Page 10 of 15 (7
The Minjster opened Oravida office in Auckiand in Oct. Hence, she is guite familiar with

Oravida and our business aspirations.

Please get in touch if you need more information or assistance from me.

Many thanks,

BH

Brian Hewson
Deputy Consul-Generaj
New Zealang Consulate-Genersal Shanghai | T

¢

1605-1607A The Cantre
©85 Chang Le Rozd
Shanghai 200031

N
i Safetravel,
0 r%‘nsc,covt.n

N1

il >




Cemw 2a Ul 1D

From: HEWSON, Brian {SHA)
Sant; Wednesday, 16 October 2013 6:07 p.m,

To: Serene Deng -SHA (
346

Su b}'?act: Oravida Calf )

e

e

Hi Serene

pard

1

Wi

A 3 i o
_— ., . R . " s v . (o T o 7
Thanks again for your assistance with tompany information, Attached as discugsed S

invitation ietter from Oravida to the Minister. The call is schedyled ag follows: 1 2%

iy

1445 Depart for Oravids Office
1530 Arrive at Oravida Office
Met by Management (tbe) 7,
. ‘?‘2}-»; -
s
1530 Visit and tour of facilities Ewd
af "f}f
1630 Depart for Pugong'"gImt
g 3 ‘:g.-’é’ ks
. R TN ’ i ,»f‘;?, 1
Attending will be: % o i
Sty W
g 2 ci;::?

| Mi r\g'g’c‘eg{ ._{g??’j‘ﬁ stice{i %%&%&
FAmBESsador , "
*@%Q}sé’[—Genera? 5
s, j fiii’ster’s {l%r_'l vateﬂ Sef:reta ry
o Ty fs,zu,:i'Secon%éiedﬁ%%g@, NZ Embassy, Beijing

2 E e
i
2 >

v,
%ﬁé difd apprecia e%ﬁr assistance with securing the foliow]ng information from your

%g?géf @ravida cgﬁfa!ct_s:v;‘s
i o £

Vi %’% eiiid L [ T i H < +
o & ‘%%etalied Rrogramme of the Minister's VISIE, from arrival at 1530 to departure at 1630;
4 ‘%fs"a o
_:‘g;’”“ﬁ i) é'{) Advice on who will meet the Minister on arrival, whe will escort the Minister throughout,
St and who the Minister wij| meet during the visit;
i{‘ B,
t%i% ) Biographies of key people that the Minister wiji meet;
iv) Detzils of zhy hospitality to be provided ouring the Minister's visit;

6F



ude L2 Ul 1Y

v) Details of any media to be bresent during the calj -

appraval will have to be sought from
the Minister’s office;

vi) Any other informatioa which may be usefy| background for the Minister's cal|
Please get in touch if you need more information or assistance from me
r‘f'h
Many thanks, i
g
%
gt W e
BH £ 2
4 3
h L
. ? ":.,« ;R:.,
Brian Hewson . ) B
Deputy Consul-Generg) A E EA:

New Zeaizng CDnsulai&Ganeral Shanghai | Te Aka Aorere

¢

1605-1607A The Centre
B89 Chang Le Road
Shanghai 200031

-

A N
By ; :

abd.qovi e !
e MYy g

NEV ZEAL amn

r S
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CLUTTERBUCK, Nicholas (NAD)

From: MACKINTOSH, Rupert (BED)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2013 11:34 p m, & (20 ( A

To: . PARS IRty

Ce: \ APPLETON, Thomas (NAD); CLUTTERBUCK, Nichoiaé (NAD); g
1{2 ) (6\) { ‘parliament govt.nzg pparliament govt.nz

Subject: RE: Minster Collins' Visit - Update

Altachments: Collins Brief Oravida.docy; BEI_Brieﬁng_Min_CoI%'1ns_Visit_to_China_October__2013

-Call_ern_Meng_lianzhu.docx - N

=Y

oF ‘\‘?‘
Y

Y h f’(“ ¢ - \:\l
" ‘f%(?_j(?jé . ST
/) es : C.\,g\)

Please find attachad two brisfs. One for the Oravida Call, and zn 'pd%__j(ﬁad% “ito
replace the brief for that call sent earlier). o R —
Sios for the Oravida and vz Community evenits are 1o follgvw.

Kind Regards

Rupert

Rupert Mackintosh

Py

F l‘Oﬂﬁj‘i‘;{ﬁ‘ A %ﬂ q Icrz_\‘i‘- . o “E ;.?-'-f; ‘b: “"}
SentrWednesday, 16 October 2013 1:q7 p.ra. CRTANTG s
To: MACKINTOSH, Rupert (BET) -

% c: ABPLETON, Thomas NADY; CLUTTERBUCK, Nichalas NAD)\i sarliament.govt.nz;

,‘sak-,,,dr;,. R 2/ a\.
oo rliament.govt.nz 1) (a -

Subject: RE: Minster Collins' Visit - Update

Hi Rupert,

Appreciate the update. Looking forward io receiving the bios and confirmations on the maetings today.



73

—

The Minister's office woldd like bios on everyone including the atiendees of the community lunch and the Visitto
COravida (ie. Stone Shi and Julia Xu too).

lwill pass on your details {6 the Minister's office an

d let them know you are their contact in China who will provide
additional and updated material io Margaret,

Finally - zrs g meeting times confirmeagd or are there some meetings that are yet TBC?

Keep'nﬁe'ubdafed!! T

Manv thanks

5 L
Al PRt ~ ‘;!:.
@f’}if«‘%f;;}? Ry
IS R B LV . %,
L 2 ¥ - ri ¢
- rd
; - ;
Ministry of Justice | Tahy o te Ture s T -
il
Nin]] '

i
i

e %
¥

e A
i I ‘ P
Level 3 Voge! Centre | 16 Kate Sheppard Place | PO qu“h‘e&D l_WELLlNGTOJﬁ 67 4}3}

WWw. [Ustice.govt. nz i A ey E

>>> "MACKINTOSH, Rupert (BEN)" -
[LENCLASSIHED]

Hi a b3 ,
i iz;i .3;}"’ Voo,
. LT e . - . . )
We are still waiting iy«}_no those{égawji% iﬁ‘fjﬂj‘ébe With — hopefully we will have that info by COP today,
and will then forward bio’s to- jféj Y

Jiv it
‘,;?% ’ .“.%‘_3';:? "";§:’

1(2)(«)

I'Ppass any & d‘?ﬂ%%g’;‘ briefing to Margaret on arrival — my details are below and will be included in the Minister's
final proéf*%nm’%hwhich we will also passed to
% > 5

argaret on arvival.

L
y {E{“i :‘;}t
Thgpks® "
G,
@ Ru%rt
Ly

7 1))
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Fram: 1§ £t S I SR
W ya s g e b &
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2013 11:42 4.7, DR P SRS

To: MACKINTOSH, Rupert (BEID)
Ce; CLUTTERBUCK, Nichalas (NAD); APPLETON, Thomas (NAD)
Subject: RE: Minster Collins' Visit - Update

Hi Rupert

I'ried to give You a call, could you let me krow whether we wiil be geiling the following information by tomorrow
Mmorning: - '

who the Minister will be meeting from:
- The Supreme People's Court

- The Supreme People's Procuratorate
-The People's Bank of China

she arrives along with a finaj programme,

And if this is sti TBC and cant bé'dcne by _jco_hééffbw - €an you give me the details of who ex

. _ acily wilf be providing
this information to the Minister once shggrr_iy‘éﬁs,? Along with contact details efc..,

Thanks
s
P 5 N ;
{.'_,F PP . Fom H
F (M SRRy
3 - / J,’ -

Ministry of Justice | Tahti o te Ture
DD I R

1@ {(2) (a)

3 16/10/2013 1:18 p.m. >>>

>>> "MACKINTOSH, Rupert (BE]) ﬂ
&_i_[UNCL’;ASSZFIED}

p T (2o

Thanks It wor't become an issue. The hotg| will check Margaret ang ihe Minister in in Mar

we will hand the Passport's over {o the reception at the hotel for them to take g copy (a China req
they arrive with Embassy star

garel's room, and
uirement) once

Rupert Mackiniosh
el -

e {2 ) 3)



~—Criginal Messang—

Frorngg - pariiament.govt.nz) Cf(z) (K) ~

Sent: Wednesday, s October 2013 814 anr G () N

T0: MACKINTOSH, Rupert (BEI) L= 04 S :
Ce: CLUTTERBUCK, Nicholas (NAD); EVANS, David (BED /

Subject: RE: Minster Colfins' Visit - Update
Hi Rupert,

The Minister is fine with going shead of passport and |u

8g9age fo hotel, as long as not having her passport with her
does not become an issue.

. ,.;r}"
" Ll
Thanks, G g
_AGY () B Y
Lr Justice Privaie Secretary Office of Hon Judith Coilins | Parfiament &ﬁi_ldiﬁb’é, V\felling‘rtfgg &
1 16)) ©
-
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----- Original Messane-———w

From: HEWSON, Brian (SHA)
Sent: Wednesday 16 October 2013 5:53 p.m.
To: f\/]ACIGNTOSH P\upEl—’(BEf)
Ce: DALZELL, Matt hew (SHA)
Subject; RE: Oravida call

and will send asap.

m%‘"“'
BH & Q@"é )
5 3:;;. m'@;’ B %‘%»
~—---Original Messagg- ’

From: MACKN;JTOSH Rupert(a“?n 7
Sent: %ednesdéy 16 Dctofqef:;, 33 p.m.
To: HEW@ON;?BrIan(SH&) -% w

subie 5 Orlida ol fsetl%ﬂgrsﬁ LASSIFIED)

. E AN
UN@!?ASSJFIED%%‘%{Q ﬁ%

B
MFAT Demaf% UNCLASSIFIED

2y ey ’\

6 &

Hi Adstp that Ministers offj

Ice is expecting at least hios for the peopie Min Collins will ba meeting with
and possibly an event brief.

at Oravida,

They'd aiso [ike that today. (Or can be passed to Minister upon arrival in Beijing)

R
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From: CLUTTERBUCK, Nicholas (NAD) ., =~ T g

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2013 12:75 P
To: MACKINTOSH, Rupert (BED) . ™, i
Cc: DUNN, Pam (NAD) @
Subject: RE: Bios

[SENSITIVE]

A
Al . . =S
1y - . e it

Hi Rupert — tha Mlnlsg‘;rs office v.‘;:;@lﬁei? Sy

lie&iy oy to please pass copies of these briefs to the Minister
upon srrival. '%’f

i e

i

"“‘%ﬂnr‘&:‘ %'7
o i el
Kind reg}aﬁdg, P
Nichojag™ " %
‘é @}riﬁ S

A 430

. a0 i L
NidRplz %‘;ﬁutterbuck 4
BlicyiiHficerChing Upigfidr =
o B JE
i, Asta Division & o
New Zealand Winistey SEEoraigh Aszirs & Tradz | Manazid Acrers

& Ny, e

LS
o ¢ IROION

Fromy; ELUTTERBUCK, Nicholas (NAD)
{gen&«i:;ﬁa’éy, 18 October 2013 5:13 p,m,
Tor MACKINTOSH, Rupert (BED)

Cci DUNN, Pamn (NAD); EVANS, David (BEI); WORKER, Carf (BEI)
Subject: RE: Biog

Thanks Rupert - 1 have updated both Minister's office and MoJ.

Nicholas Clutterbuck
Policy Officer {China Unity
Nogih Asig Divisian

New Zealand Miristry of Foreign Affairg & Trade | Maraid Acrars
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. bio for the Minister in Beijing. . % :
YA _ - onea s S
ﬁ:t(ij[cf} Attached alsg 2 Bio for] ong Spart "*

o)

3 o ShrTer o paTdiy % 2 O
%?%gs Rgactivities ;(Jr“fé‘ raﬂgrﬁ%e-

-~

- e ) 0)) |

M—HMM%MMMMMWH_an
From: MACKINTOSH, Rupert (BET)

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2013 4:45 p.m.

To: CLUTTERBUCK, Nicholas (NAD)

Cc: DUNN, Pam {NAD); EVANS, David (BEIY; WORKER, Car (BET)
Subject: FW: Bjas

[SENS?T_"EVE]

" Hi Nicholas s g

Beiiing:

e c Y P ,
- The Baijing Frogramme is now fargely finalised, with he“exception of the Gallofthe Supreme People’s Courr
; o e ) A T o : .
This call is likety to pe finalised on Monday, aign’g;ug;thg\yho the Minister Wi meet with. We wij] Brovide a
w-_({l{' "ﬁ 'h,." b ‘”'“'.n,n

neg] -heﬁparuCIpants@ -tf»}-g.‘NZ‘- community funch no sunday. Others
have not vet sent theip through 1o us, bljﬁ,‘yé‘ﬁd.{f” lkeep fo!l&_;winé'{f%?’b with them, ang witl provide conies of

4 4 T .
to provide a vergsl

by T

P Buvdnt,
v

o He, h

- o o i gk o LERR .
any turther hio’s 1o the Minister up m;g_rravgi. Othervu1§,§ thg é@‘]bassador will ba happy
i CITK 2 :_
briefing to the Minister on the Invitess dthea Way tg ¢
7/'?. ‘R‘ft; .-"té'f*- by
b £ 4 g

shanghai:

e st ke &
. ‘s'?;';‘ _“;-‘;_J . 35 ':fa;*é?-’k

,'Lﬁ ""1"‘ ., AL g . . ren
Pleaséi%m‘lng the Mfmste?%#@ﬁ@e that itis much cooler in Beijin
I'\ﬂh‘-}stéﬁamﬁgmargaref-"ihg;lf i

g NOW than it was g couple of weels agc, and the
'd to bring a Jacket for outdoor excursions {e.g. the Forhidden City), and perhaps for
this to the Minister's offjce already, but please reming them again)

5

#
n{. B

- = u’* rgt® L e~ . . - . s . e 2
Please aisp eﬁ?@g\%‘fﬁe‘@\mmster’s otrice that Margaret wil need to have collecieq both her's and the Minister's
passpcr@s@é@ﬁfﬁag@%ge tags before exiting the plane, r2ady to pass to Guy Lewis Upon reaching the vip lounge at
Gy JNEE . . :
Termfi;rré’ }‘. FREIT passports wilf he r=turned to them at the hote|

-
o

Rupert Wackintosh

ZEm

C T e
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Meeting Brief

Date and Time:

Sunday 20 October, 1:30pm - 3:00pm

Event:
S
Y
. Ny
New Zealand Community Lunch, Opera Bombana Restaurant s ¥,
Lo g @
N T W, o
Purpose/objective: . RS S T
: % e
PSS

To hold a wide-ranging and substantial discussion with New Zeafand'“ers of note in Beiiiing
and to hear their views on current developments in Chiné‘. T

A, £r o e
; [ % «

Event outline:

o

k)

This will be 3 free-flowing discussion, held o-fig.g'r‘:‘ anchwith key*?‘r’fgmb’ers of the New Zealand
community. The lunch is designed to glveey@ujgj} o{i‘jportu m;t meet with New Zealanders
with experience operating in China,} wﬁ%ﬁ  provide Yoy wikh-good insight into doing
business in Beijing and wider China‘f»‘f],ti,gyvif‘[ﬁgive you an _d‘g?;,gir%%ﬁmity to deepen your
connections with these New Zealandergidt notelgf’ﬁlﬁ‘hgj and hear their views on recent

- . 3 ) . i ; -“’:,, . . -
developments in China. Mr Sjgéne‘\&@l and MsJ;ulea(_,fg;*h‘%ave been invited to attend this lunch.
'-.<'.;,:_A ,’2":' L S 3

_—

s

e Fod # ‘fr@'!% qgﬁ%ﬁ
The Restaurant that thi's?\e\'?énjc;:will be hefd at isf’lo ated at Park View Green—an

architecturally stugﬁ'&r’ﬁ;@g stafe of the,aft SMamle of 2 Chinese high-end retail and lejsure
space that inco‘rpoﬁ%ﬁ{:é'gg_éftop oftgew'”f@gi‘!’ge boutique supermarket with 1 good number of
i oyl SR . -
New Zealand p u,;q't,s%' You W[I‘ka&ﬁ%e\ﬁwen 2 brief tour of the facility.
’ K o R
- vi% "?;‘%«

e {v
f“'»“Kﬂ . \é; “ly, o
7 e L .
Matters'tigibe discussed: ‘%%,; g
W ;

R AR

; ““Mr Stone Shi, Oraviaa
—_— = BV g
Ms julia Xu -Oravida

New Zealand Delegation Participants:

Honr. Judith Collins, Minister



Cart Worker, Ambassador

David Evans, Deputy Head of Mission

Margaret Malcom, Senior Advis

erto the Minister of Justice

Harnish McCardie, Counsellor (Police)
Rupert Mackintosh, 219 Secretary
Jamie Xia, Research Officer







te

Meeting with Secreta?/ Mefyg Jianzhu
~ /L 2
Meeting with Minister of Justice Wu aying~_y
5NN
@ Q\

Call on the lzadership of the {md P
e.feopie’s’ Rroeyrato
S :
Legal Experts R%tl- diable discyssigr
o8l ExpertyRQuiat)s cisolen

Briefs withheld unde@«:'g Q
SUprEmE Paopld’s Coutt.,
Call on the leadership of the Supra:
P P CINN
Meeting with Li Dongrong, Vice Governor, Peop|/s/S3nk of China



Meeting Brief

Oravida
Date and Time:
23 October 1530-1630
Event: E
Visit and Tour of Oravida Facifitios Lo R

Purpose/obijective: .o

To increase the profile of a successfyl importer and distri{gﬂtb&r._pf New Zea_[gvn;i"tg‘;_pducts inta
Chjna. ) fo b Wy W S EX

Agenda items/event outline:

1445 Depart Bureau of Justice for Oravida O

Efore
R %

1530 Arrive at Office &,

i

) g
. oty
Met by Oravida Managem’.’f@gt

P i

"’”ﬁ!; "{J:"

3 Y "a-;“ s ".i:"!-‘:‘ K{". 5
Visit and tour ofe@r@Vid@’fﬁmlrtlesgﬁ ’3"% i

L E “;:'& o RO ;%?
P P Er E
i Py R K %ﬂe
Afternoon te@_{{ﬁhﬁérnce to n]ee}%management and employees
b EE 13;% v:%{?atg‘
S e, ey
1630 Depart fagﬁpu‘dong “’!;E;E?E{ tiomal Airport
ta ] e ’
g e G
E0ravid N ew Zedighd, LFd. is a wholly owned subsidiary of Orsvida ltd., a diversified

;‘t:.ée%]‘_peny Wh)Ch‘%QW‘s- a number of businesses in different sectors. The company is owned by
B

Orayi#ta fﬁ%%sgﬁ'@ns itself as a company promoting premium New Zealand food and beverage

%5 Uets i China. Key sectors of interest are seafood, fruits, dairy, meat and wine,

ﬂg&rEsgﬂablshed in 2011, Oravida has made over S50 mitlion worth of investments in

anten, New Zealand. They glan to increase their product range and to expand Chinese sales and
A Ny
,{i 2%t;:hs’cr[butlon channels,
L
Eo T

Oravida's vision is to "improve and enhance New Zealand’s primary food sector by providing
value-added services *Lhrough branding & marketing”.  Thair target customers are the

growing number of increasingly affluent and discerning consumers in first and second tier
Chirese cities.



-4,

15
%,

Vig%b

%, e %%

_%éé&éw . | 59

Products

, Seatood: Oravida has been instrumental in introducing and distributing Sanford’s C?(Z)

scampi product in Chma [ i Oravida is Y.

chilled NZ salmon.

e

5 g
. Dairy: Oravida imports three tons of Oravida-branded fresh mJI éﬁe,r week b;‘é‘?’r GE%‘

freight to Shanghai.  Product is sold to premium supermarkets and -high- end prmate
customers in Shanghai and Ningha. L L i

. Natural Products: Gravida 15 & large shareholder i in Comv:ta wrth arouhd 10% of the

company. They are actively engaged in promot:ng the tomwta brand"a"'“
worldwide. I v

"‘_/i.

. . e LT - . ":':f‘:;. e
. Horticulture: Oravida sources bluebeagrre‘%_a dicherries fnqm New Zealand,

201&

Other Information:
~ZENEer iInTormation:

Oravida products featuradm“ln a Newﬁ?Zeal“nd preducts mini- “€Xpo 3t Shanghai Sogo
supermarket whlcﬁ wﬁs-fjaunched bydels?er of Trade Hon Tim Groser during the Prime
Minister’s visitifo, Shar’ffghaf in Aprl I Gi’B

& i‘g,,ﬁ"" ‘n%ﬂw
Attendeé L&

AN
i, 3
&
“\':—," -:-’ 4

I
& s il ., W

New Zeafégd 3{% W

i Le:’*"

iy
ggsad or

%Cansul” Generai

iy
el . }fﬂ,
LR

Walcolm

%*Macmuosh



NOTE NUMBER 201 37101

Tha New Zealand Embassy in Beijing presents ite compiimenis to the Ministry e
of Justice of the FPeople's Republic of China and has the honour to refer to Lhe <R 1
Ministry's note dated 5 Juty, 2013 which extended an invitation for Hon JUd th Co'!ms s

Minister of Justice of Naw Zealang, to visit China from 20 — 23 Ociober 2013, -

The Embassy has the further honour to confim Lhat the Mlnlstef |s avallab(e for
travel to China during the proposed dates, Dunng hu

L

10 visit Beijing and Shanghai and would of cou ‘__'e‘welcome Lhe_‘

e

with her counterpart Wy Alying, Mlms’ter’ Dg Jusﬁce At the earfy‘_, ag'e' the Embassy
anticipates that Minister Colfins wt%l\arrr\?@@mﬁhangha} on iHie. smorning of Sunday 20

{é i ;{?.I . ' 4
e g .
Oclober and witl ravel to Beumg ‘&on(ﬂhe evening, of? OCLQbEﬂ before departing
?‘{fgx g3
Beijing in the afternoon of 23 Ociobe‘r A
T2 \
ﬁfm % "%c;.’;_‘ B
\; : QE‘SL} Ir'vi‘; "’3"‘-
The Embassy Jooks forward ) wo’rL;ngg Wi[h the Ministry of Justice to further
# Fim s

develop Minister Cofims ViS!t programme‘r n% would welcome an opportunity to mee
with co!ieagueé Ig@gﬁfthe Mmisiry of {]u;stlcn at their earliest tonvenience to discuss
this visit and possﬂsf’e progra mﬁoomponents

: 4 pgj‘g, ‘ﬁ?
,Jbe New Zealand Em%ﬁ":assy avails itself of the Opportunity to rensw io the

& Mimstry*zoj Jusuqe of the Peopfes Republic of China the assUrances of its highest
"‘S,

r c:azg,eldnrauonma Ved®
(‘? ,s;‘l‘" & ) ‘-?::3_.

bassy

Contact Person: Jamie X i
Tel 8531 2709
Fax: 85372 4317

Email- Jamie.xia@mﬁ.net.nz
__"_—-——_L..__‘*“




NOTE NUMBER: 2013/74

invitation on behalf of the Ministry of Justice for Hoﬁi{r‘l@uéﬁh Coliins, Mlpistef of Justice
e "A.’_{;. . ;"‘,““ e 9,
of New Zealand, 1o vigjt China in October 2013 '

?.-.‘}4‘,’

A o8

i !

B

The Embassy confirms that the Minjstes would b

£
during the week of 19 October 20 13‘&@ Frf%‘téj”tha’[ time

> %‘( L wE

Beijing and Shanghai. The Emb*’a»%y‘\‘:éjgould welcoméitimiely advice as to whether g
visit could be acoommodaygd@@yer His pe[pd% ;

a, ﬁ-rq; o f?g_“,, -

P st

b ..ft‘JZ’E'-. _éﬁ'i% :"?'Z‘éf L
During her visit ’Mjﬁist\@r Coliins-‘f‘-ﬂvozﬁ%éof Course welcome the Opportunity to
1eEly iR, i By A A

i ¥ A )
meet with her co‘@g}gjs‘rggﬂ;aﬁ Wy Alyéjn!‘gzx Milister of Justice. The Embassy would
hhits & o, re

B

Jra

© avéilable for travel fo Ching
""f-‘}' +

S'Eollins would like 1o vigit

; ap s S .
welcome the@:@gﬁ"ﬁmzty fo me %ﬁﬁn collsagues from the Ministry of Justice to
I T
dr’scuss_jﬁig_,visi@ and Possibleprogramme Components,
0 £ <
Y foting e
7 EheiNew Z@glaﬁ@@mbassy avails itself of this Opportunity to renew to the
}igr‘ kot ’{?‘34 s =Y

p
4

) T B ‘f'?;%;\‘_v i , . . , . . ,
s, Wh1§tw of Jug,ncéégﬁ-the People’s Republic of China the assurances of itg highest

& g%gnsmer%gib?n &,

. 9 &, @, 7
N
PN

S e j

Z’éaland Embassy

SN
é‘lﬂ S
o5

e,

=5
)‘,",3;' '

1 % BEUING

T
Rt

R v

14 May 2013



9,0HINA BY
HONJ»DFH;COLUNS
MINJSTER@F JUSTICE

% 2~3 OCTOBER 2013

NGHA!PROGRAMME

g7



C VIS ECHINA BY
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POWER, Lucy (NAD)

From: WORKER, Cart (BET)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 March 2014 3:26 p.m.

To: EVANS, David (BED

Subject: Ambassador meetings with Oravida Directors

[IN CONFIDENCE]

‘?‘3
% R
Vieetings with Oravida Directors L e o a

. % pa;
R

The only meeting I personally have ever had with Oravida Directors (Stone Shi and Julea Xu) to dlscuss Orawcia

business was the visit to the Oravida Office in Shanghar in Oct 13 with Hon Judith Colfins.

r ‘k‘ ‘ N
All other meetings with Shi and Xu, and also all meetings with David deg—Tung, have beeﬁ xn ’{hé context of public
and official programmes and avents in which we have been mvolved and present togethefr %,

<1
IS

\.i'w: 21"

I have never had any dedicated one-on-one or small gmupmee’cmgs to dlscuss Orawda:b‘hsmess wuth any of the
Oravida Directors. . .

Stone Shi and Julia Xu

\"’i«?
| befieve my first personal acqua!mance wuh SIOI’\%@S}H and }ulsla%x*u
during the PM’s visit to China in Apr 1Sz i

?f:. l,.fJ." i
I have met them on several Dccasrons srnce then ai\,@ays Thg llﬁailc and official contexts, and most recently during
Hon Judith Collins’ visit to C%ﬂ a in Qc;t’lS when J¢ mdiugieu hem in the welcome lunch with NZ constituency
members on 20 Oct and visited l‘ﬁxOraVlda Oﬁ‘:’gean Sk anghai with the Minister on the final day of her visit.

,Jw *";*

David Wong—Tung,;.v ‘M £ o ‘«%&%ﬁ“ X

:* :ﬂ

(rr"@

s f‘.!,
h.@awd Wang-Tung \iﬁ‘as when he accompanied Hon Judith Collins during her visit as Minister Of

Ethnic Aﬁaii’g in 2012 1 subseqhgntly;ne’c him briefly during my visit to NZ in Dec 12 escorting Mme Liu Yandong
wherg‘he accomtaanted HDr}alu,dltﬁ?Cﬂhns to greet the Vice Premier at the airport,

(é{ i %\'iﬁ i F% L
e@“ 5’0 ""‘5” ‘%’}s

Amﬁ’assador '%» r;«’%
New Zealaad«’EmiﬁasSy‘géumg | Te Aka Aorere

J T(«l)(«)
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From: julia.xu@oravida.com [mailto;” _j] c{(z) ( c?\) B
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2013 11:44 a.m. T h
To! WORKER, Carl (BED); o '

Subject: Re: Oravida Limited - Fresh Milk Exports to China

~—

Your Bxcellency,

1, W
This is Julia from Oravida. My apologies for bothmmdfy@\: Im d@SpulaiBhL nymcr 0 get mto LOU.Ch w:uh
cand . But T failed to mach:,._ﬂ % on her mgbﬂe d
;_,. i 5 % E‘

oy ‘ 1 :':‘h‘ “\"‘.'w ?
I onderstand that they are having a IneEtg Yfﬂh ﬁle iy

| ) P
s f‘znd I'd geatly appreciate if 1 they conld é: { & "i
mention Oravida's potential Jasg oblems unde1 J&e new unp@;,;t 310Cedu1 es for dairy products. =
G £ ,.~ Esﬁ m'%x&it i?%t{
. ) G L2 N
Would you be able o assist mhelpmmme to get. »mt@iou ci with either or 7 GF CE et Gy
Best regards, = -{%.& g o ' =
% G
Julia Ty
IR é’f’&— r%- .
From: "WORKER, el (BEDYL M } 4(2)(a)
i
Date: Wed 3”’Ap1t 2013 09: G’]ﬁS?—‘.;.ﬂQ,QGO
To, DEGEWgng Tongd o * A2Y ()
@gl’ I &'-aﬁu’@ @oravida, cong%f ike Arand -SHA G (2)(a)
{ wgi £ g ~; Rod MacKenzie -SHA
r e %‘%@ g e e : DALZELL, Matthew 4 ?—)[ a)
(SHA){: } 4 & Gy {ORTON, Grahame (1 (NAD}’ _ S ”((2)(43
Sub ja,@t?B;E?‘ilawda Limited - Fresh Milk Bxports to China
e
By 26"'
‘Q’g ot

Deal Davig
Thanok you for vour smail. | of course remember well our meetings both in China and New Zealznd.
lam pleasad how guickly Oravida has grown sales of NZ scampiin Chipa — | Cai report ths

it Beijing has

thatt
been an enthusiastic custommer, with vour scampl always getiing gre ‘Tee“‘-bac r’ oM Surgy

1



o
=

also pleased to hear that you hzve recertly venturad into fresh miik from New Zeatand. My colleagues at NZTE have
informed me that Oravida continues 0 be enthusiastic supporters of NZ food & beverage nroduct devalopment in
China. NZTE locks forward to developing an even stronger relationship,

Regarding the svents you have mentioned below in Shanghai during the PM’s Visit, | sheuld at the outset point out
that these events are dramatically different than the promotional events you have patticipated in with NZTE over
the last 12 months. The NZTE-lag events have been very much trade focuseed - they could almost be categorised as
mini-trade shows where there fias been ample opportunity for branding and product displays. At both the Newr
Zezland Promotion event zt the Andez and the Gala Dinner a1 the Pezce Hotelon g April, however, these are more
events about promoting the overall relgtionship between China and New Zealznd and the fogistics of both time ang
space meant that there will not be aov boot! s, TV maonitors, or stands even for the few New Zezland companies
who wiil have brief presentztions at the Sndaz event. ) E,i.,a
5

e recently tha;t-f;here%%‘
&

finalisad %

fam svware that Cravida Stampi is featured on the menu for the Peace Hotel dinne
was a request from Jubia Xu to dd fresh milk to the menu. Unforiunzaiely the me
glass of fresh mill does not Ui the tons or style of the menu 5o it cannot be a

I trust that you will gain greatly frem the many opportunities to network thet Oravida will have at the &vents during
the Prime Minister's Mission in China over the forthcoming week. |look$ iiaf?rcf to meeting Mir Bevi Shiand Julia Xy
during the visit. v o

Kind regards

Carl
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From: David Wong-Tung § -] ﬁ(z)( J\)

Sewt: thursday, 4 April 2073 11:21 a.m.

To: WORIKER, Carl (BED)

Cc Q(Z){C LM ke Arand -SHA"; 'Rod MacKenzie -SHA', DALZELL,
) Matthew (SHA); MORTON, Grahame (NAD); BROSNAN, jeanette (BET)

Subject: RE: Oravida Limited - Fresh Milk xporis to China

Yo eftenicy,

We are gratetul and thank YoU for your extremaly / proimpt reply as | know yo

excited at baing part of the growing business relationshiy between Mew Zea!

previding new and innovative inttiatives to further enhancing this relationshi

in clarifying mattars for us

.

0 the world, we
are working emre ey hard in ’#’—‘V—Ic-mrg new finas of exmres from h 0 _ealand suc,lq;,a;k__é'ﬁ;c:fg} as'salmon, Chiiean

y t o~k -

s&a bass, fresh cherries. Premium fresh New Zealand milk is our"?;"

0 g extremely hard to
cevelop this as & major export for us.

T,

‘%{; E’aﬁér that t(r'u: we ha\r= deveioped the highest re Zardgs

1‘!"

e I*am: &s you have chserved, hean working
3
for their assist

scn to network and especiaily to ma

r-l

eting
U 2gain.

Best Regards,

ainam vohe
e i e
VRS
ppa—

¥
o i
i

et

{
. . coel
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o DSV Viore T T
Sent; Wednesday, 3 Apr 3013 11:58 i, 75 -

To: BROSNAN;: Jeariette (BET). -

Yo

ML e
T SR SR
Your Excelléncy; ",

Please forgive ‘me for c:ébtag'tihg youd
to yolu "bet_:é};sé:\_yhé_n we mJi;‘ﬁ,"i_h trie 21
s extreiiely mprised g o e
businesses i China; 1 réifjarabier Vi
périetrate the CRik marke

Ice.. T &m Viritin

E.
minhg and Li Jiang i
zedland-
attempting to-:

v

S0 LHRAR 2l Wished
: [Oravida) fresh New Zeafand

and would ask fof vl "é‘g:il's_téﬁ'gfé"'":"_"‘géﬁ:ﬁ:jﬁg".ép;@'r_civ:g‘[ for
the cost and have a team ready in Ching tb put thisTn place. it
displyne and promiing '

el

would'ngt be'sbirus
ldproduct. ©;

o

first, New Zeatang aid Secondly: our |

. . B
. .} N . . b

flexibie, grea‘cn .t‘ét'Wp'ﬂ{ ar d E’éi‘.a'bfiéﬁhg_.é disfﬁ biition piatfo rrn ln
ure and develop new export éppbrtuniti’és. ) Quﬁ'wébkitg' detailed

istiensths of being well capitalised, innovative,
. the target market and are able to rapidly capt
below details our exports,

Mr Deyi Shi (Chairman & Principal & New Zealand citizen] and Msulia Xu (Ma_ﬁégiﬁg Délpé_c"'co-h}_fhtai\fé b’égn Invited
and will be attending nearly alt the related business functions, | wil] also be attendirig on behaif of olir Group of
ravida’s High end, value added prémium primary

initiatives. o



One of our products which has acknowledged by Trade Minister Timi Grosser as being innovative and.we fééll.i's' )
milk. We believe

We are the first céhj”iaa ny in New Zealand t0°éxport fresh New Zégiand

mitk and certainiy thé first g China. As you are &ware this export stirted if October 2017 2nd it isstifl.
developing: We would like to highlight this product to Ci
‘more heatth and brand conscious. - - '

hinese consumers who are for many reasans bécoring

David Wong-Tung | Director

Qtavida NZ Limited .
48 34 Mahubu Crescent, Auckland ‘Central
New Zealand

c 3 ) ()
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[SENSITIVE] i o T

From: BETIING

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 20312 3:23 p.m. -
To: NAD 7

e

0

Tho T Loy,
Ce: DS AMAG; LGL; ...CHINA POSTS; FM.Justice Migis;ry; FM.In'te:'gt@{l “Aniairs; FM.P/S MFA; FM.P/S Justice; FM,MP1

(SEEmaﬁ) 4,,’ * .'E—;':'*i R ';-":;'A, S
Subject: FORMAL MESSAGE: VISIT BY HON J¥|DTTH COLLINS TO.CHINA 24 - 29 JUNE
s :f,!»' T

-----

FAEL

i

i
N i, %
# Ll »
gy
PRI TR P T - 7 2
!_C"L.é\Si oy E_[ o v ﬁii‘-a‘ A
ts e e EE S

N/ S
Handling ﬁﬁustnuctﬁ@@s‘.,; Justice Ministris }'3‘“@”_5 to Linn Murphy;

Internal Affairs: pass to Ashlin Chand
(Office of Ethnic Affairgy,

- . ?E‘i{;%%!%lfi‘f—éfbﬁl
’ .i‘.e:‘} ‘-q?,?; g
‘f’l.
i oliins visited"ghifa from 24 - 29 lune, including both Beijing and Yunnan
P S PRt i
pProvirigesin, China’'s sg

b est, Meetings with senior counterparis -on the ethnic zfairs
5

I Icated site visits while in Yunnan
p’r%‘g;}glsﬁ%e deepeped i@‘é‘ggr¢ZEEland’s dialogue on ethnic affairs issues in China (a complex and
at Dipes sengjtiyie @i2a) and also provided the Opportunity to underfine the value which New
Zealand ngacégsﬁ%féﬁjfﬁ‘enshuring a well-integrated Chinese community in New Zealand. These

messages = interviews which gained

e u§, e N . i
ngil.f':%, 0% (ncludi ng-¢ove

%;w’:eré‘%:‘conveyed o a2 wider audience through media
consiggrable,exposure.

e ’
Meet;hgs with the Ministry of Justice
denerdted substantive discussion of
and Chira on legal and sudicial m
level exchanges.

tn Beijing and Higher Peaple’s Court in Yunnan
many areas of common interest between New Zealand
gtters, and highlighted the potential for deepening high-

The Minister's visit also provided opportunities to register at senior leveis (with State
Councillor Meng Jianzhu in Beijing and the Vice Governor of Yunnan) that New Zesland

remains ambitious for the bilateral refationship and wishes to use tha 40%™ anniversary year to
Push relations forward even further. )

A



The Minister's visit to Yunnan province was a first and so opportunities were also taken
SUppert some existing commercial links between New Zealand and Yunnan province and f
explore possible areas for furcher development, particularly in horticulture

ba
FOR ACTION
For information.

REPORT

Minister for Ethnic Affairs, Minister of Justice and Minister for ACC Hgﬁiﬂ\u’ditﬁ Coliing visitey

China from 24 - 29 June at the invitation of China’s State Ethnic Affairs ‘Commissjon. The
visit included time in both Beijing and Yunnan province in China's:southwigst. ., . &
2 Despite having hosted the visit of Minister of Maori Affairs Hon Pita S}harp%é_'s onty two

weeks prior, the State Fthnic Affairs Commission (SEAC) provided substantial.support for the
visit, including provision of vehicles and other facifitatioh ahd a Beffing“based visit co-
ordinator who travelled with the delegation throughiout” the prbgramine (including to
“Yunnan). This leve! of hospitality further underiines, the very positive r§1ét§onship which has

been established between SEAC and counterpartiNew:Zeatand agenties”
3 Reflecting that SEAC was the visit_hogiikie majoritiior the programme was focussed

on ethnic affairs issues, but also included “elements whitheHllowed for some substantive
exchanges on judicial and legal affairs™Offigial meetings’ip Beijing provided opportunities for
high-level exchange on New Zealand an resb-e:{gg € ethnic minorities policles, New
Zealand's Chinese community and“hpenness o immigration and investment from China,
Justice Issues of mutual interest and/ithe bifateralyrelationship more generally. The Minister
also met with a group of cloge Embassy copitacts Who are sthnic Chinese but with close New
Zealand connections. S Y L

- L. i B A . o ;
4 he visit to Yupnanspiovince: hich to our knowledge was the first dedicated New
Zealand ministarial e Yunn gk" in both the capital city Kunming and Lijiang. The

programme previdedian opportiunity to deepen understanding of the situation of China‘s

ethnic minority “groups and effore  Being made to improve economic conditions for those

groups in the province, aspwell as open a dialogue with Yunnan provindal government on

these issties"asswell as judicial,fnatters. The programme also included elements to support

existing; New, ‘Zc'ealaf.',nd"%i,1 ymmercial connections with Yunnan and explore possibilities for
: j:¥hese naseentlinks :

gﬁs i &%‘?fi e

B gijhjgé and Yunnan the Ministér also Gave media interviews (in Beijing a
filmed intepview, T8 the Global Times Chinese edition (published on the Global Times’
website) dndéan ‘th-depth interview for China News Week; and in Yunnan an interview with
the mgin da Y, paper, Spring City Evening News). These provided additional opporwnities to
presentyio a wider audience key messages regarding the emphasis New Zealand places on
poSitive “Policies toward the NZ Chinese community, our inclusive ethnic policies more
generally, and the positive state of the bilateral refationship.

Beijing

6 In Beljing, the Minister ‘met, with host iinister of the State Ethnic Affairs
Commission, Mirister Yang Jmg,

i

iy

A
Gy
e )
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8 In reply Minister Collins exXplained New Zealand’s own ethnic/make-up, noti
key difference with China was the role with fmmigration had played i forming New,z
current ethinic composition. The role of the Office of Ethnic Affairs was also ‘axplained,
including its importance in terms of both ensuring social harmony ,ahd;,_cont"r’ibutin-g to -
economic development, The Minister underlined the impariance of the Chinege community in G
New Zealand (currently 4 percent of the total po;agl-é‘t‘ “ ofe in Auckiand) in
terms of both econormic and wider social contribution;

ry of diplomatic relations and
dy fruitful pattern of exchanges
ing forward to ~

9 Both sides noted that this year wag: Eé"ﬂ{(}th )
. e ey s Ce . e T AN s
that this provided an GPPpOrtunity to ruw,zk,he-ag;(pcrease‘ tHewal

which had occurred. Minister Colling fi dithat Prify

by

visiting later in the yeéar, closer fo the actlial anpiversa B 0
__The Meeting, with MinisteriYaig, Was folibwed by lunch with the Viee
Minister of SEAC Tondrub Wanghen. i
0 23idia conrtesy eallion State Counciliar Meng Jtanzis,
'
=

er Was good co-operation underway across the board,
a’ﬁ% and China had achieved the “four firsts” plus conclusion
&) "“%"ch'g Kong -~ and also in many other areas including justice, such as the MoA

Wng Crime which had been signed in 2010 while Minister Coflins was Minister of
here was much more that could be achieved and the 40t anniversary of diplomatic
wWas an Opportunity to deepen relations further,




14 The Minister also met with Vice Minister of the State Council Offic
Chinese Affzirs (0QCA}, Zhao Yang. The OOCA has responsibility
the wellbeing of Chinese living overseas, so this meeting provided an excellent opportunity to
underline the importance which New Zealand places on ensuring the Chinese community in
New Zealand are well-integrated into the wider society and economy, and the valye placed
.on the contribution of this. group and also  continued :

immigration and . investment.yy
-—— A AR

2 for Overseas
for matters regarding

=\

Ul

16 Minister Collins noted the ;éfbg,c"ia[ roleaf the Chinese community in New Zealand to
help build further the bilateral:Felationship Over the next year the Ofice of Ethnic Affairs

would be focussing on hg‘l’fﬁi’h ingltiding Chinese - to achieve their educational
goals and to start new bilsid;

ol s o N . - e

thaLy;_a growing trend among the Chinese community in New
_ en borminiNew Zealand to China for 3 nerind so that they could
Culture and language. e

A
R
Tk

Bingothe Minister also took the opportunit
‘afjustice, Vice Ministes Zhang Sujur. This meeting provided a chance for
leaders at\eg@'g political leval to establish relationships and canvas co-operation already
underway at Working level, in order to facilitate on-going work between officials on criminsl
and @Ehéa; matters of mutual interest. Each side provided an overview of its areas of
regﬁ{ﬁ)gn“;&,.{l-i‘fy within respective jurisdictions, Ministers agreed that there was a good
relatiopShip establishéd between New Zealand and Chinese agenicies through a long history
Of co-Operation on justice issues, including under the Treaty on Mutual Legai Assistance in
Criminal Matters in force since 2007, and that the relationship was growing.

Yy to meet with 3 couniernart from

i

o~

b

e

By

a3

11



20
21
‘?n-‘*.; ' 7 ko : -
22 In addition to these meefings with Ghinese aﬁﬁﬁi}gag + while in Beijing the Minister also

- . - Nl LD
attended 3 reception hosted by:*m@p Ambasgaﬁi’,@rﬁ

with & group of Chinese contacts with
close connections to New Zealand (thany havifig dived and worked in New Zealand before
F repregent]

returning to China, and/or gurre genting New Zealand companies in the Chinese

market), This offered the & POT; :‘;g—?einf“rcé o this group the value which the New
. 2t e o koo R L .= !

Zealand government places, o rekgrowing people-to-people links as part of our

perspectives on the ralag

wider ambitions for He" thade andietonomic relationship, and to hear NZ-Chinese

Yunnan

23 As ngted above, Miflister Colfins’ visit to Yunnan was the first dedicated bilateral visit
that weiare awére of by

(g, Ne” Zealand Minister. (Rt Ron Simon Upton had travelled to the
capital friing fn,,3§26g,?"§0 attend the first cooperative activity under ths NZ-China
Enyironmental Cogpelation Agreement, but that location had been chosen by China as
55} The programmeéfincorporated commercial elements with New Zealand links as well as

calls F‘é_l_a'tedjgéi@jﬁ‘fgh@s%ﬂic Aftairs and Justice porifolios, to take advantage of the opportunity
Misterial-level visit to explore possibilities for developing New.Zealand’s links

afforded byfa M

24 In Yunnan the Minister first visited Lijtang, which provided an oppofrtunity for host
SEAC to escort the Minister to see various developments in the area which were designed to
showcase and protect minority local cultures. The Minister visited Shuhe village and Lijiang
Old Town, both examples of how the local governmerit has tried to preserve aspects of the
tocal Naxi and Bai ethnic minority groups’ cuitural practices. This was followed by a visit to

5
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Yuhu, & minority village where living standards have been improved consigerably and lgca|
culture protected over the past few vyears through development of culture~based
tourism. This was followed by an informal lunch hosted by the Vice Mayor of Lijlang (the
Mayor had been scheduled to host but an earthquake which had struck s remote part of
Lijlang prefecture that week meant the Mayor was Unavailable),

25 in Kunming the Minister met with the President of the "{umg_aa}..H~Eghe_g_ﬁgg{;gﬁesﬁ
Court (the highest provinciai-level court) over dinner,

- “ SR

25 The President was also particularly intérested to hear from the Minister

about New

Zedland’s Accident Compensation Carporation and related legal fmmeworlﬁ::uincluding

related changes to the law of personat injury. ' ey

\1—§"-
A4

27 The following evening the Minister wasuhgs ) a3 the Vice-Governar
of Yurnnan responsibie for Foreign Affairs, Gu Zhaox
overview of her visit and the Vice Govetpor fhvited the Dep

Minister Collins provided an
I ty Director-General (DDG) of the
Yunnan Ethnic_Affairs Commission to prolide erviavy
minorities. ! o ;

~,

€ an ov i1of the situation of Yunnan's ethnic

e

S
@

tionship, both sides agreed that there was plenty of scope for
- . . A o . - . .
inks bet\rveen"clg_gyu Zealand and Yunnan, particularly in areas such as tourism,

eVelpPment 2 griculture, and that additional exchanges and visits should be

28 On the bilasteral rela
deepening the

culturalid

28 Thyaddition to these official calls, the Minister also held meetings to support existing
New Zgaland business links.




ek

T
30 Mri_ __ lprovided a briefing on the operation of the orchard and the possibilities and Jg{z:{[
challenges for further involvernent in development of Yunnan's horticulture industry, Mr ﬁﬁyé
_ sald that Yunnan had significant potential due to its geography and growing
conditions (from temperate through to tropical), and that there were Signiﬁcan;gp_ggﬂ@u_mties

for New Zealand companies 1o bring their expertise to the industry in Yunnan/

Comiment
32 ra
' oy



